
EL SEGUNDO RECREATION AND PARKS (DEI) COMMITTEE MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 12, 2025 

PAGE 1 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE EL SEGUNDO DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND 
INCLUSION (DEI) COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2025  
 

CALL TO ORDER – Vice Chairperson O’Brien called the meeting to order at 6:02 
pm 

 
ROLL CALL 

  
Chairperson Villena  - Absent 
Vice Chairperson O’Brien - Present 
Member Allen   - Present  
Member Atmore   - Present  
Member Silva   - Present 
Member D. Wright   - Absent (Arrived at 6:08 PM) 
Member L. Wright  - Absent (Arrived at 6:03 PM) 

 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS – (Related to City Business Only – 5-minute limit 
per person, 30-minute limit total)  

           None 

A. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

1. MOTION by Member Atmore, SECONDED by Member Silva, approving Regular 
Committee meeting minutes of October 8, 2025, MOTION PASSED. 4/0. 
Member L. Wright abstained as she was not in attendance at that meeting.  

 
B. NEW BUSINESS 
 

2. Workplan 2026 Discussion 
 

Vice Chairperson O’Brien led the discussion on the 2026 Workplan. He noted 
that he has encountered challenges with this year’s workplan project and that 
the committee will begin developing a new plan in January. Member Allen asked 
whether the workplan could include the defined purpose for each subcommittee. 
Member L. Wright inquired about the process for joining subcommittees and 
whether revisions to the existing subcommittees would be possible. Vice 
Chairperson O’Brien and Member Atmore provided additional information.  
 
Director of Recreation, Parks, and Library Aly Mancini and Member Allen 
discussed ways to align the city’s Strategic Plan with the 2026 DEI Workplan. 
Vice Chairperson O’Brien suggested incorporating panel discussions into the 
workplan. Member Atmore recommended establishing a theme for the coming 
year. The committee agreed to bring this item back at the next meeting so they 
can discuss it further with Chairperson Villena present.  
 

3. DEI Monthly Memo 
 



EL SEGUNDO RECREATION AND PARKS (DEI) COMMITTEE MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 12, 2025 

PAGE 2 

Vice Chairperson O’Brien led the discussion on the DEI Monthly Memo. He 
suggested making it to a quarterly memo and aligning it more closely with 
workplan updates. Member Silva asked whether a draft version is available to 
review. Vice Chairperson O’Brien provided additional information.  
 

4. Candlelight Vigil Update  
 

Vice Chairperson O’Brien provided background and a brief update on the 
Candlelight Vigil on behalf of Valerie Green.  
 

C. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

5.  Joy Around the World  
 

Vice Chairperson O’Brien led the discussion on the upcoming Joy Around the 
World event. Director Mancini provided background information for the new 
members. Member L. Wright asked about the process for volunteering at the 
event. Member Atmore inquired about opportunities to support the broader 
community. Director Mancini provided additional information.   

 
6.  Expectations between DEI and City Council 

 
Vice Chairperson O’Brien led the discussion. He emphasized the need for 
stronger communication between the City Council and the committee. He noted 
that developing a 2026 workplan, along producing a monthly or quarterly memo, 
would help keep the Council informed about the committee’s ongoing work.  
 

7.  Subcommittee Reports  
 

No reports were provided, as there were no updates at this time.  
 

8.  Membership Recruitment Update  
 

Vice Chairperson O’Brien announced that Member Mitrovich has concluded her 
term, resulting in one vacancy on the committee. He also noted that Member 
Green’s term has ended, but she intends to reapply to continue serving. He 
asked whether her situation should be considered a second vacancy or if she 
may continue participating while awaiting reappointment. Director Mancini 
provided additional information.  

 
9. El Segundo Vision 2050  

 
Member Silva provided a brief update on the General Land Use Element Update 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting focusing on the El Segundo 
Vision 2050 initiative.  

 
D. REPORTS – RECREATION, PARKS, AND LIBRARY DIRECTOR 

 



EL SEGUNDO RECREATION AND PARKS (DEI) COMMITTEE MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 12, 2025 

PAGE 3 

Director Mancini announced that she has resumed responsibility for leading the 
meetings moving forward. She also asked committee members to let her know if 
they are available to volunteer for the Joy Around the World event. 
 

E.       REPORTS – COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 

Member D. Wright commented that the meeting was straightforward and 
expressed a desire for clearer definitions of the subcommittees.  
 
Member L. Wright shared her enthusiasm for the upcoming Joy Around the 
World event. 
 
Member Silva asked about the process for collaborating on the action plan. 
 
Vice Chairperson O’Brien addressed the recent antisemitic posters posted 
throughout the city. He expressed interest in organizing a panel discussion on 
religion and inviting a former member and Rabbi, Rebecca Yussman, to speak 
about Judaism.  

 
F. REPORTS – CITY COUNCIL LIASON 

 
None 

 
  
Adjourned at 7:24 PM  
 
 
______________________________ 
Viviann Gonzalez, Senior Administrative Specialist II 
 


	WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2025

